Andrea Gyger

From: Crystal Richards <Crystal.Richards@kitcarsoncounty.org>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 3:49 PM

To: SoS Rulemaking

Cc: Della Calhoon

Subject: Comment for Proposed Rules 7.2.5 & 7.2.6

Kit Carson is already in procession of our printed mail ballot envelopes for the 2014 General Election. Therefore, should
the effective date change in proposed rules 7.2.5 & 7.2.6 requiring new language to be added to the mail ballot
envelopes prior to the 2014 General Election, our county would need to replace the envelopes that are already printed
and paid for. This would be an unanticipated cost to our county.
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